








From: Colwell, Kathleen B. <KBColwell@ci.methuen.ma.us> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 2:58 PM 

To: David Jordan 

Cc: Peter Ellison 

Subject: FW: 125 Merrimack St 

 

See email below-you can contact Matt Tully 

 

However the Fire Dept. did not have any specific issues with the plan but we have typically required 

truck turning radius plans. I did not send this email to Peter but have copied him on this now. 

 

Kathleen Bradley Colwell 

Planning Division Director 

City of Methuen 

41 Pleasant Street, Suite 217 

Methuen, MA 01844 

978-983-8560 

Mobile# 978-802-6816 

 

Methuen City Hall is open by appointment only  

Monday - Thursday 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM and Friday 8:00 AM to noon. 

 

From: Tulley, Matthew J. <MTulley@ci.methuen.ma.us>  

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 10:00 AM 

To: Colwell, Kathleen B. <KBColwell@ci.methuen.ma.us> 

Subject: 125 Merrimack St 

 

Kathleen, 

 

We do not see any Fire Department access issues with these plans and except the project to follow the 

correct Building and Fire codes. We will review the Tier I and II applications as they are submitted. 

 

Thanks,  

 

Matt Tulley 





PARCEL ID
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Cut/Fill Summary

Name

VOLUME

Totals

Cut Factor

1.000

Fill Factor

1.000

2d Area

1.535 acres

1.535 acres

Cut

270.4 Cu. Yd.

270.4 Cu. Yd.

Fill

13762.7 Cu. Yd.

13762.7 Cu. Yd.

Net

13492.3 Cu. Yd.<Fill>

13492.3 Cu. Yd.<Fill>
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